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Procurement Department 

 

ADDENDUM 1 
   
File:    1903-936-88-4900           
Title:   Tree Trimming Services     

 
Question 1: Will there be any quantities for the line items on the Bid Fee Sheet?  
 
Answer 1:  No, because work will be assigned “as needed” basis. 
  
Question 2: Are there any specific sectors or does is this a SAHA wide bid? 
 
Answer 2:  SAHA wide bid. 
 
Question 3: Is this a low bid or best value contract? 
 
Answer 3: Please refer to Section 7.0 - Bidders shall be recommended for award if 
they are deemed responsive and responsible and provide the “Best Value” to SAHA. 
 
Question 4: Cost for tree planting is for a 10 gallon tree on the Bid Fee Sheet. Industry 
standard is usually a 30 to 45 gallon for a 2” to 3” size tree. Will this remain as a 10 
gallon? 
 
Answer 4: Yes, Ten gallon. 
 

Question 5: Can you provide any previous contract bid tabulations? 
 
Answer 5: Yes, see attached for the current pricing for this service. 
  
 

 
Note: The Solicitation Bid Due Date will be extended till May 21, 2019 at 2:00PM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

By:  Lucio Tovar      Date: May 16, 2019 

        Contract Specialist  


